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Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080547-GU.
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MatiIda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPO~ENCE 
To: 
cc: Martha Brown 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ~ d m i n i r t n t h . e _ P o r ~ ~ ~ ~ e ~  
Date and Time: 

Qx- 03 - 0730 -PAR - 
Monday, November 03,2008 3241 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

11/3/2008 12:40:00 PM NO. 07556- 0% 
Docket Number: 080547-GU DISTRIBUTION: 
Filename / Path: 080547.0r.101408.mcb.doc 2____ 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING RULE WAIVER 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M .  CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 

(850) 413-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

August 19,2008 

Beth Keating, Attomey 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080547-GU 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for permanent waiver of requirements of Rules 25- 
7.084(2) and 25-7.085(4), F.A.C., to Wly recognize the accuracy and efficiency benefits of automatic 
meter readings, by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, which was filed in th is  office 
on August 15,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMaRo OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 323994850 
An ARirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Webrite: http:lh.flori&prmm Internet Ermi mnhc@se.rtateILus 
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Section 1 - Office of COmmission Clerk 

Docket No. 080547-GU Date Docketed: 08/15/2008 Title: 	 Petition for Permanent waiver of the requirements of Rules 25­
7.084(2) and 25-7.085(4), F.A.C., to fully recognize the 
accuracy and efficiency benefits of automatic meter readings, 

Company: Florida Division of Chesapeake Utili 	 by Florida Division of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
tAdmlol.9tradv'_Pardes_Coaaamer 
OOCUMENT NO. ,,25"$"& .. til 
DISTRIBUTION:Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RCI> SGA SSC 
("0- indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 -	 Time ScheduleOPR Comoletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 
P!:QQram Module A11(b) ; B7(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUftfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff W Current CASR revision level 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Comnrission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. I 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Staff Counsel 39. 1 
40. I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes .Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) hPre earlnq 0fficer 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

COlllllissioners 

SK 

Hrg Staff 
r---~----r---r---~---r--~ Exam

All 

COlllllissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM IAGISK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Gommdssion Cle~ 
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